GEORGE CHIRAKADZE

Address: 17a Chavchavadze Ave., Tbilisi, Georgia Tel: +995 32 220505; Fax: +995 32 220206 E-mail: George.Chirakadze@UGT.GE

Summary:

Over 12 years experience of running different commercial and non profit organizations as an Executive Manager. More then 5 years experience as a Chairman of the Board of Directors. Strong knowledge of IT and ICT Businesses. Special trainings in Strategic Management, Strategic Marketing and Executive Management Systems.

Work experience:

2001 – Present. United Global Technologies (UGT) – Leading ICT Company in Georgia and Caucasus *President, CEO*

Company Strategic Management. Overlooking on activities of the Board of Directors and Marketing Committee. Company 2004-2007 General Strategy Development and Implementation.

2009 - Present. Business Association of Georgia. *President*

1997 – 2001. United Global Technologies (UGT) – Leading ICT Company in Georgia and Caucasus General Manager

Day-to-day activities of the company. Managing the executive staff. Hiring and firing executive and middle level personal. Operational and Financial Management Activities.

1992 - 1997. Young Scientists International Association (YSIA)

President

Managing the Group of more than 250 members. Strategic and Executive plan preparation. Day-to-day management and execution of the operational plan. Grant proposals preparation.

1992 - 1995. Young Scientists Club of Georgia (YSC)

Vice President

Day-to-day management of the young scientist from all parts of Georgia. Creation of the long and short term financial and operational plans. Creation and execution of the grant proposals.

Skills:

Company or Organization Executive Management
Development and Implementation of Mission, Vision, Strategic and Operational Plans
Development and Implementation of Total Quality Control and Operational Quality Systems (GE, Six Sigma)
Development and Implementation of HR Management Systems
Strategic Financial Management

Education:

2004-Present
CERMA, Executive MBA (Marketing, Finance, HR, General Management)
2003-2004
Caucasus Business School, Strategic Management & Marketing Training
1991-1995
Tbilisi State University, Physics BD
1989-1992
University of Oxford, University College, Astronomy & Physics Training
1980-1991
#55 Secondary School

Languages:

Georgian (native), Russian and English Fluent